
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  City of Seguin Mayor and Council 

From:  Andy Quittner, City Attorney  

 

Date:  July 16, 2014 

 

Re: Appointment of Presiding Municipal Court Judge and Associate Judge 

 

Before Council are a pair of resolutions to reappoint Judge Kolb as Presiding Judge of the Seguin 

Municipal Court of Record and appointing Darrell Hunter as an Associate Judge.   In September 

2012, the two Judges were appointed to a two year term.  Their terms expire at the end of 

September. 

 

As further backup and information, attached is a memorandum from Landra Solansky, the Court 

Administrator, that sets out what the Municipal Court has done this year.   

 

The resolution reappointing Kevin Kolb as the presiding judge also approves a contract between 

the Judge and the City.  This contract contains the same terms and conditions as the previous 

contract. 

 

The resolution reappointing Darrell Hunter as associate Judge simply appoints him to the same 

position, at the same pay, as he had previously.  Judge Hunter assists with magistration duties at 

the County Jail.  His assistance is greatly appreciated and staff recommends that he be appointed 

to serve in that capacity for the next two years.  Judge Hunter has agreed to serve under these 

same terms and conditions. 

 

 


